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MEMORANDUM
To: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
From: Mike Hilley, EMS Manager
Re: ILA Amendment Whatcom County and Fire Protection District 5 (C#202304015-2)
Date: July 6, 2023

Enclosed is the First Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement (known as the First Response Contract) between
Whatcom County and Fire Protection District 5 on December 26, 1984.

e Background and Purpose

This Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement between Whatcom County and Fire Protection District

5, provides for the one-time distribution of EMS levy funds to the District for reimbursement of
qualifying expenses incurred between January 1, 2023 and December 15, 2023 associated with the
provision of Basic Life Support (“BLS”) services in Whatcom County. This Amendment is subject to
the terms and conditions (Whatcom County Basic Life Support Agencies) to provide a one-time
allocation that offsets qualifying expenditures incurred between January 1, 2023 and December 15,
2023.

¢ Funding Amount and Source
The funding source is the EMS Levy Fund, not to exceed $23,880.48.

Please contact Mike Hilley at (360) 927-1155 if you have any questions or concerns regarding
the terms of this agreement.



